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HUB Subcontracting Plans

An Overview

Detailed Instructions for Completion



HUB Subcontracting Plans 
(HSPs)

• Texas Procurement and Support Services 
(TPASS) HUB Program Goals & Objectives

• When is a HUB Subcontracting Plan 
(HSP) required?

• Completing the HSP

• FAQs/Notes

• Contact Information



Texas Procurement & Support 
Services’ HUB Program

• TPASS’ Goals & Objectives

Develop & administer HUB rules & statutes to ensure full & 
equal access to state procurement opportunities for minority & 
women-owned businesses;

Administer the certification & compliance functions for the 
State of Texas minority & women-owned business program;

Assist state agencies & institutions of higher education with 
training, planning, & implementing HUB education & outreach 
efforts; and

Compile & report the State’s HUB expenditures & contract 
awards semi-annually and annually.



HUB Subcontracting Plan (HSP)

• An HSP must be completed when bidding for any 
state contract expected to exceed $100,000

• Prime contractors are required to contact HUB 
companies when subcontracting opportunities are 
available

• “Good Faith Effort” is required when contacting 
these HUB vendors



HUB Subcontracting Plans

Step-by-step instructions to 
completing the forms



HSPs: Main Points to 
Remember

Prime contractors (HUB or non-HUB) are required to contact at 
least three (3) HUB vendors for each subcontracting opportunity 
identified;

Notification must be received by HUB vendors at least five (5) 
days prior to the bid opening date; and

Submit ALL documentation used to contact HUB vendors for 
subcontracting opportunities

FULLY COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS THAT ARE 
APPLICABLE



Section 1 : Respondent & Solicitation Information

It is important that you fully complete this section.  Should 
there be any questions regarding the HSP, the HUB 
Coordinator will easily be able to contact the right person.



Section 2: Subcontracting Intentions

Be sure to indicate whether or not a subcontractor will 
be utilized (check ‘yes’ or ‘no’) 

If the answer is ‘no’, skip to section 9

List all line items (type of work to be subcontracted)



Section 3: Subcontracting Opportunity

List the line item and description (as seen in section 2)

If you have several line items and will not be contacting 
the same three (3) HUBs for each opportunity, then make 
copies of this page (page 2).



Section 4: Mentor-Protégé Program

This section should only be completed if the HUB 
vendor selected for the subcontracting opportunity 
listed is in a State of Texas Mentor-Protégé Program 
with the prime contractor.

Also, three (3) HUB vendors are not required to be 
contacted for that specific subcontracting opportunity



Section 5: Professional Services Contracts

This section only applies to Professional Contracts



Section 6: Notification of Subcontracting 
Opportunity

Written notification of the subcontracting opportunity must be 
provided and submitted with the HSP and bid 

This demonstrates a good faith effort on the part of the prime 
contractor



Section 6: Notification of Subcontracting 
Opportunity (cont.)

The documentation sent to the HUB vendor(s) must 
include the following components:

Type of work/services needed

The location of the project

Bonding and insurance requirements

A contact person

A minority or women trade organization must be 
contacted as well as three (3) HUBs for each 
opportunity



Section 7: HUB Firms Contact for Subcontracting 
Opportunity

Please list the HUB vendors contacted for the 
subcontracting opportunity in this section

As noted before, if the prime contractor will be 
contacting three (3) different HUB vendors for 
each opportunity, please make copies of page 2, 
which includes this section



Section 8: Subcontractor Selection

Please list the subcontractor selection(s) in this 
section.  

If the selected subcontractor is NOT a HUB 
vendor, then a reason must be provided for the 
selection of the non-HUB vendor. (i.e. best 
price, availability, etc.)



Section 9: Self-Performance Justification

This section must completed if the prime contractor will NOT be subcontracting 
any part of the contract and will perform all of the work themselves.

A written explanation must be provided in the space provided

If there is a written explanation within the bid/proposal, please indicate where 
it is notated



Section 10: Affirmation

Please sign and date this section.



Where Can I Find HUB Vendors to Contact 
Regarding Subcontracting Opportunities?

• Centralized Master Bidders List (CMBL)
The CMBL is a master database used by the State of Texas 
purchasing entities.  HUB and non-HUB vendors and the types 
of products and services they provide can be found on this site.

Purchasing entities use this site to develop mailing list for 
vendors to receive bids

http://www2.cpa.state.tx.us/cmbl/cmblhub.html

http://www2.cpa.state.tx.us/cmbl/cmblhub.html


FAQs/Notes

• “If I can’t find a HUB vendor Commonly Found Errors

that can do the work, can I still Incomplete sections 

bid on the contract?” (Sections 8 & 9 of HSP)

Answer: Yes

Subcontracting intentions are

• “If I contact the same HUB are not clear

vendors consistently, may I just

send out one letter instead of All documentation is not

contacting them each time?” included in the HSP/Bid packet

Answer: No

This is not demonstrating a

good faith effort.



Any more questions? Contact the RRC

• Brandi Harrison- HUB Coordinator

(512) 463-3778 ph brandi.harrison@rrc.state.tx.us

• Tom Morgan- Purchasing Mgr./Sr. HUB Coordinator

(512) 463-7680  ph tom.morgan@rrc.state.tx.us

1701 N. Congress Avenue Austin, TX 78701

www.rrc.state.tx.us/procurement/hub.html
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